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BFED Committee

From: Kristie M. Wrigglesworth <Kristie.Wrigglesworth@co.maui.hi.us>

Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2026 8:13 AM

To: BFED Committee

Cc: Caleb P. Rowe; Melody A. Andrion

Subject: BFED-47 RAFL Bill 2 CD1 Amd 2.56.080 Setting BOE Salaries | Closing (2025-0169)

Attachments: 2026-01-29  BFED-47 RAFL Revised Bill 2 CD1 Amd 2.56.080 Setting BOE Salaries 

Closing.PDF

Aloha BFED Committee,  

See the attached completed RAFL form and signed Revised Bill 2, CD1 (2026).  

Mahalo, 
Kristie 

***Department of the Corporation Counsel emails may contain attorney-client privilege information and should not 
be forwarded without approval. 

Kristie Wrigglesworth 
Deputy Corporation Counsel 
Department of the Corporation Counsel  
County of Maui 
200 So. High Street, 3rd Floor 
Wailuku, HI  96793 
Office (808) 270-7588 
Kristie.Wrigglesworth@co.maui.hi.us

This message is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, Title 18, United States Code, 2510-2521. This e-mail and 
any attached files are deemed privileged and confidential, and are intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity to whom 
this e-mail is addressed. If you are not one of the named recipient(s) or believe that you have received this message in error, please 
delete this e-mail and any attached files from all locations in your computer, server, network, etc. and notify the sender 
IMMEDIATELY at (808) 270-7588. Any other re-creation, dissemination, forwarding or copying of this e-mail and any attached files 
is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Receipt to anyone other than the named recipient(s) is not a waiver of any attorney-client, 
work product, or other applicable privilege. E-mail is an informal method of communication and is subject to possible data corruption, 
either accidentally or intentionally. Therefore, it is normally inappropriate to rely on legal advice contained in an e-mail without 
obtaining further confirmation of said advice.


